
 
 
 
 

 
Trango Systems, Inc. 
9939 Via Pasar 
San Diego, CA 92126 
Ph: (858)-653-3900 
Fx: (858)-621-2725 

 
 
Date: 07 February 2002 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: NCYVTX5900   
 (Original Grant date: 12/14/2000) 
 Applicant: Trango Systems Inc 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: NCYVTX5900, originally granted on 
12/14/2000. 
 
The major change filed under this application is:  
  
Change #1: Repackage the PLL components under a single shield   
 
Change #2: Authorize use of a new patch antenna with same gain as helical on original grant 
      
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me at (858) 653-
3900 xt 248. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
 
                                                      
Christopher Gustaf / Director of Engineering 
Trango Systems, Inc. 


